Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:07 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

H-

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5173517-1985025113-8702614-4592246
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $127.57

Approved items

Kitchen Details Countertop Draining Tray
| Dimensions: 18"x 15"x 1"| Designed for
Cl St Stand Alone Dish Racks | Durable |
Prevents Water Build Up | Black

$11.80 | Qty: 2




B FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe)
$54.99 | Qty: 1

—— Honeywell T822K1000 Heat Only T Stat
(=] 24 Volt Mercury Free

$48.98 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

=




Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:01 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe)" and 3 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@&ci.auburn.in.us

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Friday, February 7 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EREE Prime Delivery

Order #
113-5173517-1985025

View or manage order



Kitchen Details Countertop Draining...
; Kitchen
[x] g Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty .2
$11.80

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, February 5 (depending on approval)

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
113-5173517-1985025

View or manage order

FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe)
Tools & Home Improvement

Sold by BG Service Co., Inc.
Condition: New

Qty : 1

$54.99

Order Total: $78.59

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
February 12 - Friday, February 14 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:



Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN
United States

Your shipping speed:
Economy Shipping

Order #
113-8702614-4592246

View or manage order

Honeywell T822K1000 Heat Only T Stat...
Kitchen

Sold by Washers Specialties Co

Condition: New

Qty 1

$48.98

Order Total: $48.98

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upoen the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.



1/7/25, 1:39 PM Amazon.com | Kitchen Details Countertop Draining Tray | Dimensions: 18"x 15"x 1"| Designed for Stand Alone Dish Racks | Durable ...

Auburn L7066

" . - 1 i +
- Home & Kitchea = dish+drain+board+tray

rest Setlers  Pru

Amazon Home Shop by Reom Drtcrenr Shap by Style Horme Décor Fumniture Katchen & Bed & Bath Garden & Cutdoor Home improvement

Lat

Home & Kitchen » Kitchen & Dinsing © Ytarage & Organization + Racks & Holders » Dish Racks

Kitchen Details Countertop Add Prime to get Fast, i
Draining Tray | Dimensions: Free delivery

18"x 15"x 1"| Designed for

Stand Alone Dish Racks | $17%

Durable | Prevents Water Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Ainazon Prire

Build Up | Black FREE Retuimns

Visit the Kitchen Details Store FREE delivery Sunday, January
4.0 30 vatings 12 on orders shipped by
200+ bought in past month Amazon over $35
_26% 51 180 Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Friday, January 10.
List Price: 4595 @ Order within 10 hrs 27 muns.
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime Join Prime
FREE Returns Delivering 1o Aubur 6706
Get $50 off instantly Pay $0.00 S++-88 Updat loradors
upon approval for Amazon Visa. Mo anual
oo in Stock
Available at a lower price from gther sellers that Quanmy;z__

may not offer free Prime shipping.

Siyle: Black Add 10 cart

Almond Black Buy Now
Roll gver image to zoom in 51250 $11.80

Ships flem Amazon.com

Clear Grey Sotd by Amazon.com
2 options from 324,64 $ ssptions brorn $3.39 . Rewrns S0 day
refundfeeplacament
White Pagimert  Seurs Bansaclion
£16.51
Add to List
Material Plastic
Product 15D x 18"W x 1"H
Dimensions Other sellers on Amazon
Brand Kitchen Details
Color Black New (5) from $118¢ FREE

$hipping on orders aver $35.00

Recommended kitchen
shipped by Amazon,

Uses For

W SR o

About this item

* Dimensions: 18"x 15"x 1"

+ Designed for 5tand Alone Dish Racks

* Durable Design with Front End, Sink Draining
Lip

= Prevents Water Build Up and Conveniently
Drains Water Back into Sink

= 100% PP Plastic

Report anissue with this product or seller gt



al » honeywell t822k1000

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover

Back 1o results

50-80:70-80-80

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

Furmturg Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Shop now

Honeywell T822K1000 Heat Only T Stat 24
Volt Mercury Free

Visit the Honeywell Store
30 2 ratings

$ L. mmw

Apply now and get a $70 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card,
or see if you pre-qualify with no impact 12 your credit bureau score.

Brand Honeywell

Color White

Specific Uses For  Temperature control for HVAC systems in indoor
Product environments

Temperature Manual
Control Type
Item Weight 4,96 ounces

About this item

« HONEYWELL mercury-free thermostat 24 volts heat only white
¢ Model - T822K1000

* This is manufactured in United States

Report an issue with this product or seller

Shog Mo

Sponsaned

Garden & Qutdoor Home impravement

Spersared

mb.mu.m

FREE delivery February 7 - 11.
Detafls

Or fastest delivery February 5 -
7. Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

Only 4 left in stock - order
soon.

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from Washers Specialties Co
Sold by Washers Speciaitios Co

Returns  30-day
refund/replacement

Payvment Secure transaction

Add 2 Protection Plan:

[ 3-Year Protection Plan for
$6.99

| 4-Year Protection Plan for
$3.99

[_] Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon



Tools & Home Improvement v

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings

Roil over image to zoom in

3uy it with

]y

This item: FRS-9 Auburn Flame FRS-4-7.5 Auburn Flame Rod

2od (Probe) {Probe)

Search Amazon

Power & Hand Tools

FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe)

Brand: Federal Mogul
4.6 8 ratings

mmhmw

FREE Returns

Apply npow and get a $10 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if
yeu pre-qualify with no impact to your ¢redit bureaw score.

¢ Auburn FRS-9 Flame Rod {CS 13316)

s Hex: 5/8"

¢ Thread: 10mm x 1mm SAE

= 2" Stainless Steal Center Wire

= Operating Temperature, 1500F

» See more product detaits

Report an issue with this produect or seller

oot New on Amazon
,llu.r.\n Online car shopping Explore now

Total price: $143.46
Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others,

1-31-1 Auburn Igniter (Spark show getails

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room Launchpad  Armazon Business

! Add Prime to get Fast,  ©/i"f
Free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$ m h.mm
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 29

Or Pnme members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, January 25,
Order within 4 hrs 49 mins. Join
Prime
Delivering to Auburr 46705
Update tocation

In Stock

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships frorm  Amazon
Sold by BG Service Co., Inc

Returng 30-day
refund/replacement

nent  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (3) from $54%° & FREE

o] S T P



1/31/25, 8:54 AM Online Return Center

All items must be sent by Mar 2, 2025.

Additional instructions for mailing your package

+ Ensure that there are no other tracking labels attached to your package. If you are shipping a non-hazardous item, completely remove or cover any
hazardous materials markings.

» Affix the mailing label squarely onto the address side of the parcel, covering up any previous delivery address and barcode without overlapping any adjacent
side.

* Take this package to a UPS location. Store hours are subject to change due to COVID-19 precautions, please confirm opening hours before proceeding.To
find your closest UPS location, visit the UPS Drop Off Locator or go to www.ups.com.

Return Mailing Label

Cut this label and affix to the outside of the return package

https:/iwww.amazon.com/spri/returns/label/167¢c24a5-44ea-4944-bale-4709ae491d61?rmald=Dx4HZLLMRRMAG&ref_=orc_spr_prep_label_page 113



